From: Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards

To: Barbara Brenner; Chris Shutes; Christopher Keifer; Fatima Abbas; Unit. Wr_Hearing@Waterboards; Justin Ly;
Kerry Fuller; Konrad Fisher; Mapes. Heather@Waterboards; Margaret Tauzer; Michael Jackson; Paul Kibel;
Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards; Puccini, Stephen@Wildlife; Regina Chichizola; Voegeli, Nathan@Wildlife

Subject: Marble Mountain Ranch-Cole Hearing
Date: Friday, November 03, 2017 12:47:59 PM
All,

The Prosecution Team’s witness Mr. Joey Howard, has graciously agreed to appear for this hearing.
He will be driving from Ashland, Oregon. Other than witness appearance fees required for
appearance in response to a subpoena, he is not being compensated for his appearance. The time
he spends traveling and appearing is time he would otherwise spend performing engineering
services for compensation. To reduce the burden of attending this hearing, we are discussing
scheduling with other parties. However, in the interest of minimizing the burden on witnesses the
Prosecution Team requests a remote appearance by phone, video, or other methods. The Regional
Water Quality Control Boards have used remote appearance to accommodate witness appearances.
We believe a similar approach is appropriate for Mr. Howard considering the long distance and time
necessary for his travel.

Thank you for your consideration.

Ken Petruzzelli

Senior Staff Counsel

State Water Resources Control Board
Office of Enforcement

801 K Street, 23rd Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

tel: (916) 319-8577

fax: (916) 341-5896
kenneth.petruzzelli@waterboards.ca.gov
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